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To: Public Utility Commissioner of Texas

Central Records
1701 N Congress PO Box 13326
Austin, Texas 78711-3326

From: Hector Castaneda
LNV

Date: June 24, 2016

Re: Docket No. 45489 Application to Obtain CCN in
City of Gregory, San Patricio County, Texas
Response to Outstanding Mapping Data
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The City is submitting (7 copies) the following items to resolve the mapping deficiencies:

1. New digital data needs to be created and filed with the PUC. It should be a single polygon
projected shp or projected dwg of the proposed area, which in this case will be the City of
Gregory ET1 boundary minus the existing City of Portland CCN (please find existing City of
Portland attached in this email). Please find attached.

New maps (both large scale and small scale) need to be created and filed with the PUC. They
should show the boundary of the proposed area from #1 above. The city limits should not be
shown on the map, only the proposed area. The proposed area should be labeled as 'Proposed
Area', instead of ETJ. Please find attached.
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Hector Castaneda

From: Horton Jr, Gary <Gary.Horton@puc.texas.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2016 10:04 AM
To: Hector Castaneda
Cc: Meier, Kennedy; Scaff, Sean
Subject: FW: CCN Application - City of Gregory - Docket 45489
Attachments: CityofPortland_ExistingCCNs.zip

Mr. Castaneda,

To summarize our conversation this morning:

1. New digital data needs to be created and filed with the PUC. It should be a single polygon projected shp or
projected dwg of the proposed area, which in this case will be the City of Gregory ETJ boundary minus the
existing City of Portland CCN (please find existing City of Portland attached in this email).

2. New maps (both large scale and small scale) need to be created and filed with the PUC. They should show the
boundary of the proposed area from #1 above. The city limits should not be shown on the map, only the
proposed area. The proposed area should be labeled as 'Proposed Area', instead of ET1.

Please submit these items officially to Central Records at your earliest convenience. Additionally, you may send me
copies via email, which will expedite the application process. Thanks!

All the best,
gary

Gary Horton, Jr.
GIS Specialist ( Water Utilities Division
Public Utility Commission of Texas
garV.horton@puc.texas.gov
Ph 512,936.7146

From: Horton Jr, Gary
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2016 3:36 PM
To: 'Hector Castaneda' <hectorc@Invinc.com>
Cc: Montes, Tracy <Tracy.Harbour@puc.texas.gov>
Subject: CCN Application - City of Gregory - Docket 45489

Mr. Castaneda,

It was good to talk with you today, thanks for your time. Below is a summary of the topics we covered during our phone
conversation.

First, if it is City of Gregory's intention to use their ETJ boundaries as the proposed CCN area, then the City of Gregory's
proposed water and sewer CCN areas appear to overlap City of Portland's existing water CCN 10541 and sewer CCN
20216. This needs to be resolved by removing the portions from the proposed which overlap with the existing CCN's.
Once this is fixed in the digital data, then file the new digital data with the PUC, as well as updated large and small scale
maps which have the fixed proposed CCN area clearly labeled or included in a legend.



Second, if it is City of Gregory's intention to use their ETJ boundaries as the proposed CCN area, then the City of
Gregory's proposed water and sewer CCN areas appear to overlap City of Portland's proposed water and sewer CCN
areas (pending in Docket 45781).

As we discussed, the options for City of Gregory are:

• Intervene in Docket 45781 (City of Portland), through the Public Utility Commission,
• Contact City of Portland to negotiate the overlapping proposed boundaries, or
• Remove the portions of City of Gregory's proposed CCN which overlap City of Portland's proposed CCN

I've attached shapefiles of the existing City of Portland CCN's (water 10541, sewer 20216). Please feel free to contact me
with any questions.

All the best,
ga ry

Gary Horton, Jr.
GIS Specialist I Water Utilities Division
Public Utility Commission of Texas
gary.horton@puc.texas.gov
Ph 512.936.7146
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